Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 3:12 PM

To: ‘Lee Wan Ping'

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Sng Jian Xiong lan
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 12/03/2018

Dear Wan Ping,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

MV FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At Fee, S$ | Value
1 1 2012 HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR SR | SKG2216P 2012 | 10/08/2022 38 36 | 08/03/2018 100 $34,817
2 2 | 2011 FIAT 500 BY GUCCI CONVERTIBLE 1.4 SMT 16V SKJ3018Y 2011 | 13/03/2023 51.5 48 | 08/03/2018 100 $45,933
Total
Fees 200

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order
Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]
Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 2:54 PM



To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChialLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Sng Jian Xiong lan <lanSng@ocbc.com>
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 12/03/2018
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MIT1PwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoITI1IMDCCISWCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCRBIDCB]jGBizCB
1AYDVQQPE4GATUZ3dORBWULZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15SNWpiMjBgTVRI
Mk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBMO1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOX1aUVFOTVRNd0O16QX1INREF3TURB
d1dgQVpEQUPpWWkFRVGQYRNVIR2x1WjJ4bFpVOnZZMkpgTGlOdmIRPTOCAQEWDwWYL
YIZIAYb9HQEBAQYFAARkbqgajf4Z+jXQGq2Wiwg8jIcYzdg+2j1Qk0SWZUK6I+YWR
JaVggOZ/M4xRLgKmvXZRhDngmk fL3XsDxo41/qUB72Hnul6azgZzrSe3tyEIEKY+f
¢/doLDxsUUwx3RTLEVT+LgnShTCCARECAQAWGZQwgY4xgYswgYgGAL1UEKROBGELG
NHAEQV1LWUlaSUFZYJ1IZ01CQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVgY jIwaklUSTIJPREV6TXpRAOSE
QTVNQmMONQlcldmRFSmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3dNekExTURBAO1EQXdXakFiREFKcFpPB
UVZZMmhwiWVd4elkyaGx joWxsUUc5al1tTXVZMj10AgEBMASGC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIG
BQAEZK/pYbhWVFT9dH6nBUlkg90oPcJjveGRHE j1VVvrF18xZ0H2WIJQMQ8/£9YFza
etVkfavulc6niWSDArCeMGGOftNMuYo79G/47P8cdDDLA/r5+KrC9Zx01xmpF9/w
9s1mf68xUS5QwggEHAGEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMHSGA1UEKRN4TUZndORBWUtLZSVpJQV1i
OUhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV15NWpiMjBgqTVRIMk OERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK
bFptO0X1aUVFOTVRNdO1gSTRNREF3TURBA1dAgQVZEQUPpWWkFRUGEFXRnVjMjvVuUUc5
alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMASGC2CGSAGG/RABAQIGBQAEZAXAVOO9tuXEyt5JZhr /A1 J0
2Kyvulgeb5ilyLyj0gd4UdudfgTOaWeq/CxFtkb6wkx8zykGBOHhzpt MNXJfARALSpu
rXSoFn48e jmVAZbpEgYvBaAp2SgyNlynS8B1Q0MaVvV8/Ea6iMwggEVAGEAMIGYMIGS
MYGPMIGMBgNVBCKTgYRNRJh3REFZS11JWk1BWWIS5SGAJQKkFRA1IRiMkSpWXklamIy
MGpNVEkyTORFek1l 6UXdOREE2TUJVIUNXNXZkRUpsWmO5eVpRUUSNVGA3TWpJIMO1E
QXdANREF3V2pBYORBSNBaQVEXWTIWC2EXNWxabT11WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG10dmJR
PTOCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbO9HgEBAgGYFAARKK2X3Y1In2JJjA/S4dhWS5aQWSIGIvOWsyYy
8KTJhJj+ZAX8vx0caGlk jwOvPvW4I9U+bihDcUnZDWZVZ6sf jEyHb8hV/1Qyv/ fKw
ubQOuUwWM7JIVMTQo3VYCAIBxfDJIJkw5ez+NGYkabTCCAQWCAQAWGY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG
A1UEKRN8TUZzdORBWUtZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMk OE
RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdO16QX1INREF3TURBd1ldg
QV1EQUpwWWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEYRJFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhvOe
AQECBgUABGSwWHI+dfTkMOXkeXj5+uwNhbby6d380wYEaY8ehIoXihwgCFFBeIhlJd
TpemfXeIcakjDJ90eX6tCCktNXHIF4rwPygzXY19AZgjxQamYujSvZOkGSRU%kzE
z4HmZ1uw8bLpO3jdMIIBEQIBADCB1DCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQOPE4GATUYOdORBWUL Z
SVpJQV1i0UhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV1SNWpiMjBqTVRIMk SERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D
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VzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdO1lgSTNNREF 3TURBA1dgOWIEQUPpwIWkFRVMRt RnNk
VOYwYVc5dVFHeHIThMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARKkrznS
DXfofiLhGbnQhKnlzBAmmOXDLuuGEOUb6CJIXL8N4DyRBhaunbydmAfw8QbpdTaHC
AekZJmVvEBZMTPDAQ9ZyZ2KcggbUy8LK/CtXLnMnpSuy061fdLpTUS0t rxPHOPFG
UTCCHg4GCSgGSIb3DQEHATAABglghkgBZOMEAQIEEGNPWIZSb0KJIh15UEFO4kQKA
gh6AhCVhVM8sJ5TU27B+k1D5QLukS7D0bLXUCvckBsFIpEHNUG20Rs 9R6NDblbkw
g3FC1+Bf612z06ArBujlxrulJDaxPKz/eTEC+9gsy0/Rglrf/B1KBbam90+IQ3L0O
tU5Pxt1xePr0ZzV0OVucMkn/+Je+jrxiijTAO0SWkZy2+yYDQOnNKJIY49L+d+47kpQGx
300AaVzIWiLoJd2bH+cdYkVFhpwVTCoOkmXSufspmATPgENEFxGKMNNXQYNmt r SvBF
sdNO808PWyFaUSmgzKGmEbd3Gx1zMX2020McL8fB7TU6A0YQOWcssucH86EIFRSdc
5PpSgO0iLTE+Wd1gGXhTh281iVOAO+210IP+Nv08bpOvce/gXodqT4gBKAceINEgny 1l
6JfWO0daelVELXPZTLgkr2KGBcp jNGYVYcekXvOu51SDI9x1hh3mWDcf5LecRVW2g
PBddN+9ACVRYXaEJwLVz0o6QXTgwg8EP8M1h49ZzeDgNhx19muQ00/Mgh4dWuiWvV ]
MzCQwlp4ZeA/WGh8quT4LRKsW/SRebrG2 jRN6mZuDBp 7AmdVE zrw3U/4To205DnT
I2c70Yh6DduDt 4WodjxxMjj7zfAxQlme/V1o5HBetW7Yid6Y+2PRK1eV8j60YuxP
PXTcHNPhin8J7USKO9XCYW+XxCv2LPazyT87axd/NvXRgvOyRVzaafKZKmDXIZ14
/zpm+urusGg4AvhdNIMLNNsNo3PJXVvHJI/sAS5sfP03/PwzKy3MkZkmJI2Jj4XdUnze
t1UO07mJR/anztrKPe+uN5/01i60KZfhXhU3RPKz1Msr5HM]1 rLUJMa ONMhpviW1 631 J
ULHKTPTVsHzF j3pMiS4tXgxsiFCSWXPJ8/H5kA/m60Qpg5PBt 1vt BMjJ8W6woH1ib
9YclVS+t5n+IAfoIl1SWx3Q3NYI4rI64G/MATHAXNHRMAMckd7z1sx5jJT8MVMXMEN
JMeCzIr9HlzniaMk3xoL7NEROjrsZglmnz57KazDVV3T4NwDFBYm8rnAv+J9YfK4
E+Xh58cB7uD9dPH120MiolmNtt/0PJyQ77+CHe33gsYe83C0/Ba5rkSX60FUknSo
dh/HV1Lt 1yNERpx2umSNxSOU+AJXII6VNLtKIGITuVzFrSiGmgOvvDyQPcIzlncyZ
Koc2sJidCiET7FegqmglBy59FBbt J9PYcDxRTObyRYsZeblzFEf9xJt 7cRQQVCA2ZB
x2e9LG7Q2/mTy5eiy2S1Tse90oN4yE1+8Bg7kuS5FoHZ1i41SRYem2SzgdBalgnska
6AjdwxTxQncoggNd0+DTLDPVeY4XXml4 fAqybWg2Y2Bzel jDu3dF4xloylRMdkZhE
dFevxB46VPINE71DTghk3rQeTCcTyVOv35srXBMLc0XdoQQp7RDoc+9%kynmm5PaVv
wdwTS3VEMdAt 0z+gXg+DWUpPtg8COfyUC2WISI3wDpGjOsgxJAJyZZ2xt3JsYIKhOr
/ZPaEAJosb jkvgCmPX7F1vyr+2SpWhxy6+gc83gqmiJ79xFKVH1+Yi20sqgJp3/Adp
saHF8ZWPUIuO0ipYO0gTJb3PvdeMk6ikZvHEaXukx66yaRw+e04UiVEI7jxSTH37HE
z1RfHIAWTNO0bOlrsEysbsgg99rwgw3PvHIJUOKuO0isYMCFymTXpZxFxEQFJZuLc0/
3R0a+Xr240a8GO0ARrjOSw+HWQIEcCCQ4cwp8kcAl3w3glrakEQ5n2nD2pQ7xaulgXs
NtvEiueAqdg5TvzsF22fxfnLJQh4 jmbNDvOFn5dNIHWIZIZ0OG/ 7Tm5C+DBYnzpMH2
GaWv6sN9i+/atroncyB+MDnXZC6VtsfROVxsdlmt+NiptA5S6tIx80/PprI/7mX3
bV04G91122Wexpcl04A46SFWTIoy2/9gkUER6GYV/auwL7Z2Ex6y6mmVZ3BYWzHvU
SFleEeoZ/EN1LBGF7TIIYogbdqUlSmSSdb7mEZB6SQZktbtZiSN1sFO0zKt9CrvoH
M4c6khDxY8hLGPWGCcutt 5SWFHZ10mCZJz+A1F5xHExetnEiNIMJ648FWAOIPNn200u
6f0lgbrhmRabp+smtnWoMbH1x4fqyUZEFIovD8vSmiFPNn34NZIHS052ZQpg3QGhS
2Ea86A15TWAJvVvy8RCRzV11BkUICyyiwlZ7zY4AdWSUDBUGNBvV+25)91yeOgOau
8sfVi+/1iYkBDf/rMgGN/XWx0SMKazypglnypc/YPsIJmw54KiKgCyL9fy2GndFiR2
QTSLf+/dhIfynQR6Q317wVuYHO8tL/0ocaSIclXzOHgscvDOSwIOthFDtZHaQhM/3F
Fev3wWpbcgSktwmDC/XCX21vvafDQxssg8CV+gxHXgVKXi0F37Wvz/eJbVVOYTMz
NYrhmr/to72eDmLSEn3MqjSuOHDg2KCGJICzolDd7fpFfrg2Ca2/M5cfg7xQobvihp
YOT6/vC+tsLduUrNSUyRWRvzHfvEcCSmWO2DWukthz0010bopsL3vYmVpRHIeUWZ
eg8d1lGMvGPQOtGBAtbGfiv4X6gtR6C5Bzidh5sbiS+DzVo+bc8F0OjvSi8lZ+gb8J
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7JR20BY74t/1J2MxFfa8XpzeWx6sVbLYxDQ510Q01HSokkHg/51PPm/VCqrwGmjLmW
aXuAUbMSQcS26CQ2g01eG+5CXPrAyt J7T7bUgmKESrXT39¢cTE4x5K5gqgqdnUUSm/ 7
fYgnimZz2hlsgABgA3rX7vyoty4dHvgw 9 7/mERCE3E9H]1 zb+0a70Fih2s4AJgIWxSil
gXrsRMKLH7Y6MvFhUQysU9T7ZE9QFUNQY/ed28Fg5UDdbITuZnRKocoAH7£9SWA4
L6Lckl18IkasAiy+MG3LO034EdazysCDkFC8WomQ+£fz2Bzth3hIFgtZEUeaFX8K9f
JGO03viVJ1lTcxg+oDATIazZAQ3dzwHQghsSzDhr0QRwgYDgi/1fFdX9Cr2ezXfCEf/b/
SERhnhpu9SQFeGz0aKBc900KNixDznSqr jwYZFEDDK1S79YGrSBQQCMw71Sm8/HI
A1IN9gzavAx9CV5jcGsaO3mAbaSnGF7¢cg+rO0zsfYM/tUYYLNaMwFNXNoFgNUR/aL
eTLFsaelIQL87XVxPDKKeBuhknw3NwQfxDmaEZOw8FAvw+pFgpkpHHCZzG+ZbmnnrO
St3y5+LION4TIjyo0g0Tg9b3zBeLdErkSrdrQm+zAe 6KP7kedFKjw7Fvdni 9gFRngt
0SzrrgEcRLKwlcLMjEdn5y0ZVBuU21lEx3tcpHjT/QvbEOhGe0S8 JxASzxhvRHSpVB
wn6pbIO0T21hrfG10ONPn4LjFQg2ch37qwvhBZmU3j/CDjZ1Wse2SdhWZz+Hdunhp4
hIsKyKVyBQrDiFLHR3dM9TUXGu+VShoGzCCAXyWRhHNVYIYRQ8rgKr8/cEbLNjft
10YQgv+h8yhlEb46zbcG48axwiW0dgn/efLUSLIikYOCpYRLI14R8IYTj+1SPre5C
Fyr5shtTFeuDARL1fvIfZ4C7VSOVDUOUSbL8vIqIlo8C5+1lsbrebomg7LeglBo4ZYSp
fBznxsbwflEVEMfbAvaaBg3IRzrzZ2u/Zequw+K53 jwbC+SbynVM5YM2t TP jmXcgb
Z29329g8A8tXiDsfwR5FB2xZa/ubtmudnvHKBndyLhgfD jrnDdJFCSLKH/Hvwlruu39
xgLcLA2BME70/ghF4vsKiPe7tD04074iEYGNgbG8e3Zvt 7ToWOWirpI4poewURxCR
FpphXwR81iVr60Gb0SqgY5Y¥pmaHuCmcBAtgJEPJh10ERg7b2gZavahphojKhYSKaqgd
nosWAPF1S89607£fc4S7NCgYdSw94CBook05yNY6Fd2alNEJD1tViaiEWHYCdBceR
njaDiRJIXLF2TwYh5G/sIthHAMYvgAfVgcvKAVTIDIIXtZW/89TVDYvQ4 j+bPsphMh
1VigUmzzIeonGdJIVxQIknBheDAabsTgWHUrvuR6WCNNNSYkG+ShK8E4WdL2 /mOPb
alZzamEAJ+XUJDHOSpGpGcOQdkmWRNiO/4mYvVYLOoOQcHPt 9EP2AXyY /KKViMRdAfi
7tg3CmhlzwOytQDgra6scLF1L+AXZWSoa+1XLeetSs9ED JNYGO7DPB8NNTt3MuEO
WzMnVeBdPgFyBXiZdbt1Ti7ABtHUFL1IWECxpGEUGDUU9LBcvVyq9J2Zws1DQ9Skk
GCHyYOw44TZc5c6BENkPGylKawJtBIrMaX3qglPXkt3QraQMuPK80a2/eZA0GI6DY
1L4P7feQzSpsrSNO75bKKZE2U8LOgDfPBZ85EJ3UIykNiGsZPVLr0/sywp2kMGL3
NY+WgRPcg8rkx5JrlvmVv8T3D3XYMVcldgx7CPSAfF3H8404/91cMY12z0PB4Z9H
dz5MTt08tvgPFn6f2tSqROZc7HeHbxOcFc30RSOBmwCrYOnH8DbF4bvcefzNYhw+
/GHXLDbiBkE7R4hVkcScYMBLIbXkce9f6bG204Ht XroblF67fP1vFH3kyZaHXa4n
gHS5R9§iYDnkIEOQj7t26+AVUjDgt SA4rLEXTVHSRCBiLFUNNWXB2MevHTBy7ai3yM
Gg9f1kX18S+0TWhOgoJfufd4aZBrTL+rHu6Jz5AvDOofRMXLFuA+Dx130Y/EZegksp
JB3AqJALZOjQrOKEQTPWEFUMLKWWc1i9TIoni2siftfQZp2LEKduggtnEMi 6hoXPf
nvgIx1wuWZ6MGVNzMXZMw01LY0Ied/n0gz14v8ZUTY2gaRrNwS1xiGjBC7ASEMMH
rztcz33sisyK4iMgHdeiznaxYhc9AKIY j9GzAKRUUmHAHYesVXUKKg4BuefrHlaM
wly/MRegEJKXB1lokNOpEgJTsrbpuW7nxFES53v+4NVJRCiBShoHK+Mtw2cnc4U68u
V4idYL+5aZ62NFepg9/1A2uUR7dRopGIkTiYKZNSZ4CX9KmYx41DhRMJimoj802n
zHLJfL8TSC4ikHSZUjw8Yygi8ytgEp8yL87b41025U96y+DMaZASa+fnTtXBzBET
hTHwYrkzcU4+BRcwM6t JRJAeWT fo/3YDJbgYBORC1InKy00apQLTRk6 JjDHhSbc2Ju
1cRp+Ydhlki2T4A9+wEtTUQUGF+D/8HNI3kWN11i52SkJYYWnpuRFILsS+6j1EC8N
goS0/uHMn+0pSd8DWEFWDNEY1DkKkZ23Q0s1TsJZs6cpeW4dgLbED31dERAIKMPax j
OoN1cl4zRYWUAfRWsYImC6I/YTQua5Ng+ws7hv/0r0TCLUTBIDzZsQXbwk jm6YF+K
XcX1IrEN7dxwhONvxsCNnT66ekRBbRPgzxDhSRJOg3cFeeS2BECt4S2ac6/2iQrf
m/+xx54KIJj25L1IWTuUEl1kmONpuLcVvpOyDVLOCEJr 70+ TNwv1WQo0S+s5g01lytmhP
sdpaoX8wke5hcJIn4N87hhDdjrhGzoh8D04BO7QWVwyxGbmQwOJB5iKic2yuE1Bm
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nljpzJGG+PhYYS1akRfP074nRN+0e0e5n19tEUbDzQTMgFAhg/Zg8x1lvgOoquVig
5dGVvRkkWY+jnV1IMaLI6YzAwalLd2G5VNLinlxFTBD8uBl10eARjk1k2a98+msfGzt0
5zA+RhMAzpgdedpa88L0BSuSavVJdgd4B+s50gIxF1D1ZeddxlgY¥YnEmIcdYypOjapyl
uCYrpyxJrGIBXn9azbovfrhBkzkv96ub2XLL1Qo/LZatnEz10e0tyg288G1Rfs00
oUJgzhABOPuYbz j4XZ4uMAQ4iBI9cXcIYEYGSXPQVF 1InBfdVWWESHOX/VQxoiKe7m
Hspgo93jinjS9Qclt/5wd+vW1lZ2CO3/pwtGZRR6hOs JhbPCXpgTPTAkh+Q7aVdAORk
YuiEU66uGGYZdXr/4XocadPvKUM4AxXN8IHVGtN4QthtPR501UVFKiagMg6mdAzuz8
3r8XCVEIkhpDjG4ds jmAjLAgvg3RaWDu4zZhwal CSBWZVEMFxQTObPLBCx9ADZIQZC
G3JoEYELj4hrp8snwKLhNyhBfMgLl1AxpwlK+P4/gmemTxcZSZCZm07BCQZ81ide3V
0QrtQg9S9SJyiDM31smfOSmTGRY49H4rsECxQkEAkJkHU8KXgavlSwiHfUeopU56
VHIMTDf/OTSgGW3gNc4QIf6xXb77+ci+gG/SRxcgMEShjdzccwtnY+HFf30W6659
TjvQV1£fQew5+20ngcuRJFTttFkSvDfki/uQi387Acf674DCr84nmp8t890Xswivo
k3HANDCBRWpWwdQvtKRQh5uwgssOrS/7030eml10s0Z2SiDycFUGPS2 JAGNXVVET3x
ytNo3wF1BphPVZQ6fUpMDfhIradj6p994pwhwr/Vmm9BrseYA11IC22s1u6cTy3F
ZfQRKt1PrGxg+WUa/ht 64tAfdgUrNiT1DrQdzrhizfg+14+LFQruiQDVCVKiwHV9
fw0iau359s76fH42XZu8Y/1DWVS1m/9FWITuuCM75CagbNwip3WXp JNn21RiRFfAB
6cz0zfU69nx8ArZjQtPzCv+1910fiWCU3QiME7U/7e1BasvkPI5DT8mZ/bWoz5m+
Porrd7Y/W21P6y1Qyugo6s6G5Dtx8PTBGnuMy+kgyaaxlebK4+MpXd/FVWz3QDLp
R+/RfrDtya6kdWW53TItAczTzYNbpGBrngy2lge js6ahA8C3e8YKSx1YCXECzZfWE
0fcW2enziu6XTXUM/KRsRIqvHFsdk6Wyx2d8615Wku8z7+h7EI60NW2UjS0S16ym
HD2g4snoKMw50c7VEG4je020B/gEkujGr jvnWHQwW jWO4yNb4YfPAMEENZzyiBUQ6A
PsAlpv7V4rOlfWDph/9k6puduWipsn7P2I06pf2ISI5yzfYUS5Y/Gg+7JiR4V1£5S
ZGf1SrTTDE7 judGylvQ7evQGiJ1AkQEps8+1QNBEot /EI5nMOrppeTKd/REdA/VeH
JYeytIdC5ibu70JjANb10zKh9Di3PniBLuarbk8sC8/rQ9KV/nwyBOLoDgEgJLpx
PT32GXPZW1bOSX1J6+DYR5xfosHsml+0xjc52xBxgfxgAdlarviHD26eFPoSPOA4F
+b0/PmTOEXDUBLBTRO0ICZ j5HrLFIDL51BI0pzpvUuA+0rd4e7OAL0cjS4wR0y06C
/TwXXdQS10LGFsgy91u4 j3cMbnYJJrjzo704H+9+g0leuygm8DdMjilWznOujSzN
J33kKIS8M/ICDNlaofOSssWMZfcoBxX+JIxg+RsI8uHXnZF fVEXCR2KA81xFDsYKn
0+ 3JqIMdIWSt /UeXN1lyQ9oXpC+Jcty6bcvoi7/HzQwGucpenthlV9T2/v4fzCckRB
9kevkgMXd+Q57RVUEPYzLKTFm18gUZYECB4NOGI1tZbl+ghS5LEiBegEoSZghbPhg
uktyMJIxzyTtkMe+xUmr70C/kT7zFwKWk f1ZNKaGUE jxdWUmpZ14d6VSgWPsTr+8G
YG1+ACOKB7z2Ns002fSjma9Z0zAxwdy7f6XafWASqPG6/+r0zAPgBQZ0OCye2n388
hbx++3zvGKgQ8KKEfLVTz5uygRgASaxHFtQtEAgQUKQYTIdcMXtolwlzGAp3T06glX
ZOyINLT5 jplcFWw59QKrZ8gfG7yFWWYIvlcvg9ogqt 6gB4SXRAQg7/a6a70pTNYlde
Y951RvEUgnxkAst6i1Jv1iRHYe+T6Jem/1ULXxWcAYbByJhHRyXbhogntOSudy91BE
GXXicLykluJd65x8cnJkSbyuEvTiCDRRBxkAnsXVedseSYJyI JMH+P31iEZivE+g60
NmcgG4Jgklu9gfPI9Dhn1ZN9pgMbnIawMng5YLBA4XENSZ1kMKQ9b/TT j20NkgqW0
algfbt+pDmX808zaS5nnGJdC8c9+VZXWs+G1i79EbxPUQWEOPFEZzGckdS1C1RPYYh
9sJ5axViWDalcakKGwo6tMpIeZDRiTgg42ClEgqSnWhIrWtapcrZbxxzxkRmS5ZUE3H+
10/600hTagbyLE0jz1FC8iLt0e76zk4We5tgHxqudUZsQxUUFU901ZmArkI/A+5E
8xVGekCSSVY2G5jVzk02CXT37w6/sg5£fds1z85znXM220/na6DYyGyGWnJIr0fDDr
H90p32ullwO2UgyHgnaXAhcgBWNOKBYUs67Ty6562s8gqSrcAfgLl1LBo2CsyPEu+g
g3tivmQkkiB6U7gG3rKrF10WIORImMepsO0I2HNYZ5zNoYXhORtKrll j3VsT2P3Kkws
QO5rtTxvfcyGPiVrHIKNfTZzPKr/N3rkaPHwPJ2ukXbZEs3sGuXJhXP/50stPg6Z1
yBp+49gDv5JdX/Ro7FTToeAOP2+JbtwVCEFyTvuB0ILVrv/VwVxzYPYNY4dOcibKex
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1A0P5DTzgcUni+W/qypnlOlpRGCIr580ECcmMFViZgiL1PvjGP2PXL9ILR60HVbrn7
EwVgeOKv5Ay1ixjYpjagdTgR6uriv9T10t4H8b/001zIyZ+irZy3aaB6UviW638GKg
aNHCs80ZEfucoKJST jMob0/p+0CcVnD8UAUiwlZmYGztH/3Kvpn6wrxnCKWBJIDg8
9Rp/VRC/6X0507H51v20C1S1VIOUlHCcRI91z1iISCWsZ8JrwvXXw5Vyr+XDvoN2x1
thpRV34w0nZ4gmHIRgWIwwt guwRRbXRh18LfcEEZVEAQKTQWBNkHW8QidXhnlHvn
Qf 3XOLphYH7Md1ziaERFGgpJdQo9PVgT7FylatKhybkB3iVnvzL5vjvIZOCX0ADAQ
s9vWzcbibB/vdY/G6fctK2/W63DyDx4yPutA03VGLULEVQPs2nnjys0StepGiGOA
70khNalcNidPLDpalkQVrhTCFO0dVdInxB5CIfllem7Bid/LD1zRfIyYHj6KXR/7Em
ZdNUxwGdebukgku6ozg/sviyxy3gCdwC237MzoELTCxXxEw+DWF 7u+oH/nYAGsM+dU
VMwHUPK7UXEFHJ+718W7wyLUwdNFAgJkpHx0AJRgwO8hN1isVm6Lfo79rWptg2TKS
XE4Jn0bYSJINQJvhLIqJ1WDULtyPveov22MQ91+7A1lrr 6WDRkMWabrgzicz3dldkve
ZQ6yLpn21JW7we31lYm7Qkk1K2FA7TVBE+R/ArfSg5YUa8xEVELCrgQ27D65TKTE/p
CTUFLoSXAWZnWQOVEt£6nRME2EUt IfRAAGIEPxUXv+8CSIJuZ8NOINVHZpXP S5uwCZF
dpybYiGBQv2rEluyUHkDgIM02BaYe204ZMADc JhIkKoLgbRgA1bP 7AXFsUWOTkB1
gVDB7p02MR4pZWhPD1J350LSEgMjSxoR14woHKVDxSswI9KGafnyLiQ7dCokualec
tP7vew0902XzvzoYPPr7V1tDOQKXrz+tFqIx0AP4DVkBIzkpYFDsDsbXoIBdgL70
1x2X02ZFB10OGOI0TifbSs7cO0IQ8JgbcWnXgym20+y7xRIPNdVIyuWG7giMrxXNuC
Y30gUee7Ay2TO9bX jyX1tWW49T/CXn6WYY2/JC141dKi/3AZ8igw72CwBSKzilwTy
WxWa7FZuOubQvA2kkm5bj9AYYNHIM7KpECZ jI1t jkgAP9HB10SDSMMX97wHIzh7JR
N39drjKC4gDrnnxKZzcl0X55yyVwHVYWKNuhDav7cm/RSFSeBoZ9DzyQlglSigRy
BuYkkCkigrhiVpY1lLw2bBeVJ+SVBBsuxhFbuYwOHUtOIsB+Bt /nvV023yCg+ZDArL
ZTOngmcleYsSbolGAQe6 JgRVXIU+6HHPs1hoJgK/JiMlgrfBV2fPe5Ah0jBX01ut
5ngRk8Lz4TH2d6KpgqnEZY+MTGDy+MUOwtaf19LvY11k2kiO91IcYmKmUXx1Nwh9n
EXXyMUQAALYX4E051iIzvn8EFWOSEfyG6ovYt 9Hg3+u+YlcZnteZ/bR/1C/BpZ9HNy
TwZNCAuBLGdAcQlJPLTOoTrIYOAWwWNnuB6nBR11JxY4AxPAYyZ5Mzfpll5qr2gCl+MS8
Pe3sV1pykHwEZJhHFQyp 7VHxF+QH5uVoxjPpnZyAVhnxrhRYhDsbQz6vZBxyD+1s
3AvOiz+enzjyvZIKKiUNoXfIJwWVFTa3e0I67Tcc5muWd6eC78pLUfA/8vLU6GNFIDT
MgmXG05gTM9b5wuYLkk J8m/dSVUmHPGkxVDOwAhor 9nhvgIJmYmsuuoKJ/nPMFAYm
481dANS+tynpcVUO0/UddApgdZDgB2rJ5bHt 6qVIALKLUMwziDUQNhWflSaoVPnVm
zvjzdIbmZHs jRemeV/+y9nzh9zikHMrPEcwUIYmFant2F4/0fXPlprEigq6Wd9988
SS2uWXAHDIt iCYWmbK/CIsPhwIOH8wruv85dEg+06n8+hg+tgxS1XK31Q9xJUSeZ
Lr/YI5ZVtxbY7Wz49/YAv/KhTJ6BxOwilOcEerVnXf4HgvLlehWchxMVD1cIUoAKE
xez JEtMVSh8QvXTWbfkcyDyXpXSPKNoOGymNOb 7uuKIYVr+M=

————— END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3-———-—

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication.
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.

Please notify the sender and



